BSES

RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

CORRIGENDUM I
DT 12-01-2024

TENDER NOTIFICATION FOR

TENDER FOR PROCUREMENT OF IT INFRASTRUCTURE FOR SCADA MCC AND BCC
LOCATIONS IN BRPL

NIT NO: CMC/BR/23-24/RB/PR/MS/1167

Tender Date: 14.12.2023

BSES RAJDHANI POWER LTD (BRPL)
Corporate ldentification Number: U74899DL2001PLC111527
Telephone Number: +91 11 3009 9999
Fax Number: +91 11 2641 9833
Website: www.bsesdelhi.com
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BSES

RAJDHANI POWER LIMITED

Change / Clarification in Pre-Bid Meeting Timings/ Submission

P:ge NIT Clause Corrigendum - |
Pre- Qualification Criteria
Experience: OEM if they are bidding Pre- Qualification Criteria
g;]r:ﬁ tlyroovriéf;rc;t:lg;agﬁuglig;ggzne:esI/BP Experience: OEM if they are bidding directly or
custo?ners in India where the same kind through their authorized SI/BP shall provide at
of hardware & software has been least two reference customers in India where the
. ; . same kind of hardware & software has been
supplied & implemented in any of the last ied & i . 35 )
3 years as on the date of submission of supplied & implemented in last 3 financial years
the bids (2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23) as on the date of
' submission of the bids.
Document to be submitted: Document to be submitted:
3 tshegléﬁfecr:gysﬁiecqori:?gfrﬁa?zgm?\?;ﬁ }‘rr]om Satisfactory Performance Certificate from the
tender y 9 Clients strictly in format as given in tender.

. . OEM or their Authorized SI/BP should submit a
Sui'\rﬁi?;tre?[refg:\hlzrtltzeidhSg(?:';rzogII(EjM letter on letter head from OEM, duly signed by
duly signed by authorized signatory/ ' authorized signatory/ Company Secretary
Company Secretary incorporating incorporating following details.
following details. 1.Name of customer

2. Contact person
1.Name of customer )
3. Email
2. Contact person 4. Ph b
3. Email - nohe number .
4. Phone number 5. anflrmatlon from customer where the solution
5. Confirmation from customer where the | V2° implemented.
solution was implemented.
7 Last date of receipt of bid documents Last date of receipt of bid documents
05.01.2024, 15.00 HRS HRS 29.01.2024, 15.00 HRS HRS
7 Date & time of opening of tender — Part A | Date & time of opening of tender — Part A
05.01.2024, 15.30 HRS HRS 29.01.2024, 15.30 HRS HRS
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